From: Don Carr

To: "psimon@genv.ca"

Cc: "hflaherty@qcorp.ca"; David Hohnstein
Subject: RE: Clyde River Road Construction

Date: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 9:59:00 AM

The 3-page application with the Hamlet in the applicant section and an SAO signature would be all
that is required so long as the Hamlet does not mind holding the Licence. Ideally a signed
electronic version would be submitted however fax is acceptable as we can scan it at this end.
Upon receipt of the updated application form, we will be providing parties with notification that
the licence will be in the Hamlets name and allow several days if the parties wish to comment. This
should allow us to avoid a full 30 days public review period.

Feel free to phone in (867-360-6338) should you have any questions.

Don

From: Philippe Simon [mailto:psimon@genv.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 9:16 AM
To: 'Don Carr'

Cc: hflaherty@qcorp.ca

Subject: RE: Clyde River Road Construction

Hi Don

Would you need all document to be resubmitted or just the 3-page application form signed by the
SAO?

Also, would a fax version be sufficient or do you need the original sent by mail?

Thanks,

Philippe

From: Don Carr [mailto:dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: February 3, 2009 11:56 AM

To: psimon@genv.ca

Cc: hflaherty@qcorp.ca; David Hohnstein

Subject: RE: Clyde River Road Construction

Good Morning Philippe,

| apologize for the delay in returning your email. If the road is already owned by the Hamlet it
might be best to have the Hamlet apply for the Licence with Qikiqtaaluk Corp. as a contractor that
abides by the hamlets Licence. This would eliminate the issues of assignment or cancellation
afterwards. Would this be an issue for Qikigtaaluk Corp.? Hopefully, we could get this to the
Board to make a decision within a week or two of receiving a copy of the application form with the
Hamlet as the applicant and signed by the SAO.

Don
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From: Philippe Simon [mailto:psimon@genv.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 12:40 PM
To: 'Don Carr’'

Cc: 'Harry Flaherty'

Subject: RE: Clyde River Road Construction

Hi Don

It is our understanding the road is already own by the Hamlet. We will make sure the Hamlet has this
information so they can apply for their own license once our clean up project at Cape Christian is
completed.

Thanks again,

Philippe

From: Don Carr [mailto:dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: 9 décembre 2008 14:13

To: psimon@genv.ca

Subject: RE: Clyde River Road Construction

Have discussions have taken place with the Hamlet on the future ownership of the road? Our
concern here is that the road cannot be unlicensed at any point without being in violation of the
Act. We can continue forward at this point, | just wanted to raise the previous statement to your
attention.

Thanks,

Don

From: Philippe Simon [mailto:psimon@genv.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 12:02 PM
To: 'Don Carr'

Cc: 'Harry Flaherty'

Subject: RE: Clyde River Road Construction

Hi Don

Thanks for noting the expiry date which is too short. It should be modified to October 2010. Otherwise,
QC is not intending to renew or assign the license past this date. The road will not be removed upon
the expiry of the license as it is the will of the people of Clyde River to continue the road.

Let me know if you have any other questions.
Sincerely,

Philippe Simon, P.Eng., Ph.D.

From: Don Carr [mailto:dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: 9 décembre 2008 13:25

To: psimon@genv.ca
Subject: Clyde River Road Construction



Hello Philippe,

| have a couple last questions for you on the Clyde River Road Construction before the file can go to
the Board. The requested expiry date of the licence would be June 1, 2009; is this sufficient or
should the Licence be for a longer duration? Is Qikigtaaluk Corporation intending on renewing,
assigning the Licence to another entity or removing the road upon expiry of the licence? Thanks
for any clarification you may be able to provide.

Sincerely,

Don Carr
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(P) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(F) 867-360-6369
dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org



